

## **Troop 32 – Committee Meeting – April 1, 2014**

**Attending:** G. Varnerin (recorder/chair), J. Stiles, and S. Tucker.

### ***Next Meeting***

The Next Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 1, 2014, 7:30pm at Wilson Memorial Church.

### ***Eagle Projects***

Hunter Stiles – Knights of Columbus Donation Boxes. Hunter proposed building three eyeglass donation boxes for the Knights of Columbus. This had been suggested by Fred Hayeck. He presented some diagrams of the design. He still needs to meet with the Knights leadership. Project Advisor: Jay Stiles. Hunter will continue toward completing a formal project proposal (using official PDF template).

Justin Scalera – His project has been approved, and is in progress. He recently completed two required badges.

Jeffrey Isaacs – Progress has been slow due to competing priorities.

Tim Carroll – No update.

### ***Treasurer's Report – Lucina (via email)***

The Haven checking balance is \$9464. T. Rowe account is at \$17300 as of March 31.

The March camping trip expenses were approximately \$200.

### ***General Business***

#### **Troop Leadership**

PLC to meet tomorrow night.

#### **Calendar**

- Camp Somers (Allamuchy) 8/3-9 – We will schedule a parent information session at the next regular troop meeting. Greg Will contact council for a speaker.
- Philmont 2015 – Our crew identifier is **714-2**.